
 

 
 

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Wednesday, October 11, 2023 - 6:30 p.m. 

Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 

Members of the public may provide their comments when the public comment sections of the meeting are opened. 

Anyone unable to attend the meeting may submit their public comment by email to agutierrez@lawndalecity.org.  

Submit your written comments to the Community Development Department by 5:30 p.m. the day of the meeting. 

Electronic, or written, comments must identify the Agenda Item Number in the comment letter or the subject line 

of the email. The public comment period will close once the public hearing time for the agenda item has concluded. 

The comments will be entered into the record and provided to the Commission. All comments should be a 

maximum of 500 words, which corresponds to approximately 3 minutes of speaking time.  

 

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person. If you are sick or experiencing symptoms of illness, refrain 

from entering any City facilities to prevent the spread of diseases. 

Copies of this Agenda Packet may be obtained prior to the meeting by written request or on the City Website. Interested parties 

may contact the Community Development Department at (310) 973-3230 for clarification regarding individual agenda items. 

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. ROLL CALL 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

D. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Minutes of the Lawndale Planning Commission Regular Meeting – September 13, 2023 

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Members of the audience may address the Commission on matters of public interest, which pertain 

to the City and are not otherwise listed on the agenda. If you wish to speak, please step forward to 

the microphone, but not required, state your name and city of residence, and make your 

presentation. The maximum time for the presentation is 3 minutes. 

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

1. Case No. 23-17: Consideration of Special Use Permit and Design Review for a 9-unit 

Apartment Complex with 8 At Market Units and 1 Affordable Density Unit and CEQA 

Exemption, On Property Located at 4025 W. 169th Street. 

G. REGULAR AGENDA  

None 

mailto:agutierrez@lawndalecity.org
http://lawndaleca.hosted.civiclive.com/government/departments/city_clerk_s_office/agendas_minutes/planning_commission


Agenda 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

October 11, 2023 

Page 2 

 

 

H. ITEMS FROM THE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

1. 2024 Planning Commissioners Academy 

2. Ethics Training 

3. 2023 Santa Sleigh Event 

I. ITEMS FROM THE PLANNING COMMISSION 

J. ADJOURNMENT 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Planning Commission will be held at 6:30 p.m. on 

Wednesday, October 25, 2023, in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, 

Lawndale, California. 

It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 

all respects. If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 

what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please 

contact the Community Development Department at (310) 973-3230 prior to the meeting to inform us of 

your particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. Please advise us at that time if you 

will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the 

agenda for the Planning Commission meeting to be held on October 11, 2023, was posted 

not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

_____________________________________ 

Adrian Gutierrez,  

Administrative Assistant II 



 

 

MINUTES OF THE 

LAWNDALE PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 13, 2023 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairperson Price called the regular meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. in the Lawndale City Hall 

Council Chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California. 

B. ROLL CALL 

Commissioners Present: Chairperson Ni Kal S. Price, Vice Chairperson John Martinez, 

Commissioner Scott Smith, Commissioner Dr. Daniel Urrutia 

Commissioners Absent: Commissioner Madonna Sitka 

Other Participants: Assistant City Attorney Stephanie Gutierrez, Community 

Development Manager Jared Chavez, Associate Planner Jose 

Hernandez, City Manager Sean M. Moore, Municipal Services 

Director Michael Reyes, Code Enforcement II Officer Jamie 

Rodriguez, Sergeant Justin Smith, Assistant City Clerk Yvette Hall, 

Administrative Assistant II Adrian Gutierrez, Translator Alex Chaves 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chairperson Price led the flag salute. 

D. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Minutes of the Lawndale Planning Commission Regular Meeting – August 23, 2023 

Vice Chairperson Martinez motioned to approve the minutes, with a second from 

Commissioner Urrutia. The motion was carried by a vote of 4-0 with Commissioner Sitka 

absent. 

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS    

1. Case No. 23-15: Consideration to Revoke a Special Use Permit that Includes an Alcohol 

Sales and Entertainment Permit of an Existing Restaurant Located at 14620 

Hawthorne Boulevard and Finding of Exemption from CEQA (continued from the 

August 23. 2023, regular meeting). 

 

Community Development Manager Chavez introduced the item. City Manager Moore presented 

the item and provided background information. Sergeant Smith summarized the information 

relating to the thirty-five calls for service made regarding the complaints and violations from La 

Bamba. Director Reyes and Code Enforcement Officer II Rodriguez gave a brief history of the 

complaints received regarding the restaurant. 



Minutes – Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

September 13, 2023 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 

City Attorney Gutierrez addressed Translator Chaves to ensure that the hearing was being 

translated to the business owners and applicants. 

 

Staff responded to the Commission’s questions regarding definitions of a nightclub, items being 

served on the menu, how many police calls were initiated by the business owner and the 

community, and if the business can continue to operate if the Special Use Permit is revoked. 

 

City Manager Moore indicated that the public hearing is to only revoke the Special Use Permit 

for the sales of alcohol and live entertainment. The business license for the restaurant will be 

investigated separately. Associate Planner Hernandez mentioned a comment he received from 

the business owner Jorge Sorto, via a phone conversation, indicating that Adela Sorto should be 

aware of selling hard alcohol and its consequences. 

 

Chairperson Price opened the public hearing at 6:59 p.m. 

 

Alicia Mendoza, the friend of business owner Adela Sorto, advocated for the business. She 

mentioned that there was confusion regarding the events that transpired. She also spoke about the 

type of alcohol they serve, the lack of notices regarding the complaints and violations, and how 

the business is important to the community. Lastly, she mentioned that the restaurant is Adela 

Sorto’s only source of income. 

 

Guillermina Hernandez, a worker for La Bamba, spoke about how important her job is for 

providing for her family. 

 

Eric, a customer, spoke about the seating reservations. 

 

Dario Areola, a resident of 154th Street, also spoke about the seating reservations, the importance 

the restaurant has in the community, and how he sees the restaurant staff as family. 

 

Jose Arevalo, the restaurant’s security guard, spoke about his employment history at the 

restaurant and how the restaurant has impacted his life. 

 

Miriam Blandon, a customer, mentioned how her family convenes at the restaurant and urged the 

commission to not close the restaurant. 

 

Luis Navarrete, Adela Sorto’s husband, spoke about the changes in operations since receiving 

notice of the violations and the physical altercation that occurred on June 4, 2023. 

 

Walter Ayala, a former resident, stated he used to live behind the restaurant and that loud music 

was not an issue. He also stated that the restaurant was a family-friendly place. 

 

Gloria Alvarez, an employee for La Bamba, mentioned that there are two security guards staffed, 

not four. She also spoke about the June 17, 2023, incident relating to the tequila bottle that was 

photographed. She also mentioned that she depends financially on the business. 

 

Alexander Morales, a former employee, also vouched that the restaurant is family-friendly and 

that the staff are like family. 



Minutes – Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

September 13, 2023 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 

 

Rolando Galdamez, a customer, spoke about why he visited the restaurant. 

 

Margarita Mendez, an employee from La Bamba, spoke about the incident with the tequila bottle 

and that her livelihood also depends on the business. 

 

City Manager Moore brought up the zoning code and public safety resources spent by the City to 

address the complaints and violations to protect the city’s public safety. 

 

Alicia Mendoza stated that the business owners never received citations regarding the violations 

and complaints. She also spoke about the possible effects on the surrounding area if the 

restaurant were to close. 

 

Chairperson Price closed the public hearing at 7:57 p.m. 

 

Chairperson Price asked if revoking the Special Use Permit would lead to the closure of the 

restaurant. City Manager Moore responded that the restaurant can still operate, however, they 

will investigate the business license. 

 

Vice Chairperson Martinez asked if the business owner could re-apply for the Special Use Permit 

sometime in the future. City Manager Moore stated that they can. 

 

City Attorney Gutierrez spoke about the opportunity for the business owners to appeal the 

Commission’s decision. 

 

Commissioner Smith motioned to approve Resolution 23-04 and Resolution 23-05, with a 

second from Vice Chairperson Martinez. The vote was carried 4-0 with Commissioner 

Sitka absent. 

G. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS  

None 

H. ITEMS FROM THE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

None 

I. ITEMS FROM THE COMMISSION 

Chairperson Price commented on the number of people in the audience, stating that La Bamba 

has support and that there is still an opportunity for the business. 

J. ADJOURNMENT 

Chairperson Price adjourned the meeting at 8:02 p.m. to the next regularly scheduled meeting to be 

held on Wednesday, September 27, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. at the Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

located at 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California. 



Minutes – Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

September 13, 2023 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Ni Kal S. Price, Chairperson 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Jared Chavez, Community Development Manager 


































































	Back to Top: 
	Print: 
	Save: 


